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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Lim LLC <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 10:57 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuta); ‘Tan, Jayna'

Cc: ‘B Kasman, Azmi’; assignments

Subject: Re: Nomination for SJE - MC Suit No. 18855 of 2017; Qur ref:

PYK/YHT/KWO00007.2135 (abk) [W-KW.FID150465]

Dear Sir / mdm,

Below is the reinspection details

Date: 16.05.2019 (Thursday)
Time: 11am - 1pm

Location: Blk 4024 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 1
#01-311 Singapore 569535

Contact: 8004 1056 Karlton

Regards,
Catherine Lim LLC

From: Admin-D (LKKAutD)

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 6:34 PM

To: Tan, Jayna' ; Info@catherinelimlic.com

Cc: 'B Kasman, Azml' ; assignments

Subject: RE: Nomination for SJE - MC Suit No. 18855 of 2017; Our ref: PYK/YHT/KW00007.2135 (abk) [W-
KW.FID150465]

Dear Catherine,

Kindly assist to provide us the venue and time for the Re-inspection.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: gssignments@lkkautocom | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #£02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @|kkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 4:31 PM



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: _ Tan, Jeyna < Jaynalan@witherskhattarwong.com> o

Sent: ) Friday 26 April 2019 10:29 AM o\

To: - . v Admin D (LKKAuto)

Ce: . f§ Kasman, fzmi; assignments; ‘info@catherinelimllc.com’

Subject: RE Norunation for SIE - MC Suit No. 18855 of 2017; Qur ref:
PYEMYHT/RW00007 2135 (abk) [W-KW FID150465]

Attachments: 0680_001 pdf;, KWUD0OT.2135 -
AFFICAVIT_OF_EVIDENCE_IN_CHIEF_(STIPP_WERNER).pdf; KW00007.2135 -
AFFIDAAIT_OF_EVIDENCE_IN_CHIEF_(Tan_Kiam_Hock).pdf

KW Ref PYR/YHT/KWOO007.2135
Pf's Ref CL/170432-T-MCS/gh

MC SUIT NO. 18855 OF 2017
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 14555 ANl FEJ 8554F ALONG PIONEER CRESCENT ON 12 APRIL 2017

Dear Sirs

We are pleased to inform you that parties nave agraed w appoint Mr. Xing Guo Xiang as the single joint expert for this
matter pursuant to Order 108 Rule 5(2) of the Rules of Court

The Court has given directions for 1his maiter 'o be sal aown for an unbifurcated trial on liability and quantum. In light
of the foregoing, we ﬂ"l be most mﬂtul it you could let us have your single joint expert report within 3 weeks
date f,i 019

Kindly proceed to liaise with the PlainliTs =zlciors to anange for a re-inspaction of the Plaintiff's vehicle no. GBC 14588
and keep us copled in the samea. Tna Plainiils solicitors hava been copied into this e-mall for your easy reference.

In the meantime, kindly find a copy of the [ollowing documents for your refarence and perusal:
1 Plaintffs Affidavit of Evidence in Chict

2. Defendant's Affidavit of Evidence in C1

3. Survey report on GBC 1458S .y Fon 11 am Consultancy Pte Lid; and

4, Survey report on GBC 14585 Ly Alli=d Auto App auaal

We look forward to hearing from you

Thank you

Yours faithtully

Jayna i

Legs ate

Litige

f +55 1104 m +65 9758 705
willlg e CoN

Witne FrattarWong LLP

BO Full e< Place. #25-01 UOB Pla




‘From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailte:adimin anl kauto. cumi

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 2:27 P

To: Tan, Jayna <JaynaTan@witherskhatts worg.coms

Cc: B Kasman, Azmi <Azmi@witherskhatiinvong.coms; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: AE: Nomination for SIE - MC Suil o 18855 of 2017; Our ref: PYK/YHT/KW00007.2135 (abk) [W-
KW.FID150468] |

Dear Jayna,
Thank you for the email.
Attachedc herewith CV of our surveys: 14 - Qs lor your attention.
Our surveyor needs approximately thice 10 [our weeks to complete the report.
We are pleased to submit our Professional fee Charges (Single loint Expert) as follows:
Paper Survey - S700.00
Physical He-inspection - $1,000.00
Court Attendance Expert Witness Fee
fa) State Courts
i) Half day 5$400.00

i) Full day 5$800.00

All above charges are subject to G5T 7%

Hest Regrod

G.Nivitha | Adinin

LEK Aulo Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 60 w072 | email: assignmmentss 1w
Blk 51, 1 Ui Industrial Park, Ubi 2

From: Tan, Jayna [mailtotdaynaTar i}
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 6:51 PM

To: "admin-d@lkkauto.com’ <adm »
Cc: B Kavman, Azmi </ ami@withe 5
Subject: Nomination for SJE - MC S0t Mo Los s of 2007 Our ref: PYKSYHT/KWO00007.2135 (abk) [W-KW.FID150468)

Your ref To be advised
Qur rel PYKSYHT/KWO0007.2135 (abk)

Dear Sifs

MC SUIT NO. 18855 OF 2017
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 14505 Al L | 50 BES4P ALONG PIONEER CRESCENT ON 12 APRIL 2017




We act for NTUC Income Insurance Co-oparative Limitea molor insurers of the motorcycle no. FBJ 8554P, and refer
to the,above matter

We have been instructed by our clienis 1o nominate o= of your surveyors from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the
Single Joint Expert (“SJE") surveyor for thie matter, pursuint (o Order 108 Rule 5 of the Rules of Count

We will thére!c;re be mast grateful if your guod office oo ule s2ioct one surveyor for us to nominate as the SJE for this
matter

In this regard. we will be most grateful ! you could provios o win tne following in respect of the said selected surveyor:

1. Full name and NRIC number;
2. Acopy of the surveyor's CV,
3. Professional charges of the said surveyor, including coste of producing the SJE report and full and half day Court

attendances fees; and
4. The estimatad time required for the SJE report lo b produced
Kindly note that the Plaintiffs motor truck no GBC 14555 was =paired at MCS Auto,

We look forward to your respanse.

Thank you.

Yours falthfully,

Jayna Tai

Lega! Associa

Liigatan

1+65 5238 31

wiih ! o

Withers Khatt g LLP

80 Raffies F 125-01 UOB Plaz: pore 0+

Withore KhattarW sog LLP - B0 Raffies Place, #2500 08 Plaza 1, S1 0 oe 048624, T: +65 6535 6844 F; +65 6534 4892

Withersworldwde

Lond Cam Gonegva, Milan, | surna, 14, Singapaore, Tokyo, British Virgin Islands, New
York Greenw Hew Haven, San Fri = Angel Fz, 5an Diego

Withers KhaitarWang LLP is a Singaporo law preciioo with Registrat oo (o 7120L0001E with Singapore qualified lawyers and foreign registered
lawyers. Only Singepore law qualified lawyeis of Witl ors KhattarWoo) LLP are ulluwed to provide Singapore law advice and represent clients in
the Singapore cours under the Legal Professian Act va are regulal i by the Law Seciety of Singapore and the Legal Services Regulatory
Buthority

This email (and ary attechments) ls confidantiul aod ooy alsa be luyally oivieged 1 you are not the intended recipient please immadiataly notify
the sendor then culuto it from your systom. ¥ o showid net eepy It o us o ¢ for wiy purpose nor disclose its contents to any other parson,

note that where te content of this emall ls porsonal o« otharwise unc o miucied with the business of the firm or Its clients, the firm accepts no
respansibility or | ability for its content.
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GET Rig Mo 2noaimsins

Our Reference :  RRN17-042032/PRS/AL/ADJ/AL/gh
Your Reference: MT/0941321.002 ,

Dare ' na-Jun-2017

Motor Claims Department

NTUC Ineome Insurance Co-operative Limited
73 Bras Hasah Road

#05-01 NTUC Trade Union House

Singapare 189556

Attention | Mr Marcus Xiag
Dear SirfMdm,
SURVEY OF VEHICLE NO. GBC 14585

Purauant to your instruction on 01-June-2017.

We recommend a repair cost of 1,050.00 [=ee report) hased an lumgp sum repair and
the estmated duration of repairs would take 03 days .

We nlse encliossd our note of charges for your considerntion.

Thank you for this assignment.

Your fanhiully

FormTeam Consultuncy Pre Lid
Aljusters & Survevors (Licensed Apprainet]

"?’y.‘ / ;
£ o

Axel Lee

Avtmabiile Approiner

[Eminil - psellevacdto, com. se)

Envl, Survey Hepert



FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

AUTOMOBILE ASSESSMENT RT

Cer Referénce 17-042032/PRS !
Your Reference. MT /0041321002
Date (B-Jun-17T
Attentian Mr Marcus Xiao
T0 : Mator Claims Department

NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Limited

73 Bras Basah Road

#05-01 NTUC Trade Unlon House

Singnpore 189556

eh (1] - GHC 14588

Date of Accident : 12-April- 7
Date of Inspection 18-April-2017
lAddresu of Inspection © 176 Sin Ming Drive #05-09 Autocare Singapore 575721

We have carried out a physical assessment of

according to your instructions on 17-April-2017, dismantled items not called-2017,
post repair survey on 19-May-2017 and are pleased to submit our repart herewith

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registraiion No. GHC 14583
Make & Mode! Nissan Cabsinr
Year af Registrotion 2011

Engine Capacity 2053 cc
Chassis Na, JN1SC2F2420850004
Engme No. Z2D3028373K
Coluur Silver

Miloige (kmj 1BO0TS

2. VEHICLE CONDITION

Body Pamt Chovind

RMeniing : Servicenhle
Four Brake T Serviceable
Prrlong Hrike : Serviceable

3. TYRE PARTICULARS & CONDITION

Front

RH Mike/Size Bridgestone 195R15 - 60"
LH Make/ S Bridgesione 195115 - G0
Rear

iH MakefSize Yukohama 155813 - 4%
LI Muilie f Siee Yokolsimn 155R13 - 00%

GBC 14588 a1 M/S Wahyu Automeotive Body Work

Mune detimion the renuvminE peroentngge of the (v

Wi 33 Uit Ave 1), #0215, Vestae Sonpapane SORKNER Tel © [BL G244 1788 Fas {63] 6f08 0921 CoHen 2UNNIERID
Emad  muionilrvepffin.com s



FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

Our Reference : REN17.042032/ PRS/ALSAINI AL eh Pags No, 2

Your Reference : MT/0941321-002
Vehicle. Number . GBC 14588

4. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE

At the time of inspection, this vehicle sustained
damages to the N/8 Front portion. Please see --..,“
attached scheduled for detnils.

5. REMARKS

Market Value P

Salvage Vaiue =%

Repair Limit (Nett Loas) te

Repairer's estimate : Not Provided
Nett Saving { =

Excess HEE

Sum Insured =

Our adjusted amount o 1,050.00

Estimated Repair Days : 03 days

Additional photographs will be submitted upon request by our principal.

_
Pursuant t0 yeur mermacnon, we Hive NOT AUTHORIZED repuii:
The swwrsmnent was cpmaducied ai e “Without Prejudice” i

W we are sy saeiied af aoythumge io the cimiirary within (4 days limn vhe sale Besenl (hls rrpmint aliall lic
treateil ax rarroct

-

- — =

Liscwaiars

Thus cepeat b miessdid for thi e biiviog wse af e dainesime solirly 1 eebigds o bie it FETUERTOe 0 which e
anirnare! v hicle s mvobved Mo haldiny or respansibiflite stunsoeyer shull be Bkl L

Eﬂll“TEim_':'m'ﬂ'llﬂﬂ.ﬂ Poe Lad v any pelusiee i T irgmann | i Viekrel perty . wiile ss waths the e et of the

Sl esare

NeBI LW s 3 A0 0% Vedee Sipgacon SOSBGE Tel (651 0409 17ag o (6eh) 6500 627 Co e, 2006792800
Emsali rrestors ury il com 5



FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

Our Reference

: RRN17-042032/PRS/AL/ADS /AL gh Page No. 3
Your Réferonce . MT/0041321-002
Vehicle Number ; GHEC 14588
- OUKR
REPAIRER'S
D o
ESCRIPTION CONDITION ESTIMATE (S$] ASSESSMENT
—  — —— = — e R
PARTS [LIST ITEMS]
1 |Front Carner Panel N/S  » Badly Dented 437.00
- 437.00
Less Discount : o 131.10
Parts Total : 305.90
| —= — e -
PARTS [NETT ITEMS)
1 |Front Slit Cover N/S Haolder Broken - 23.30
I 1 |Frant Corner Panel Protectar N/S Mecessary 4.00
1 |Frant dour Upper Hinge N/S Bent /Twisted 5640
I |Front Door Lower Hinge N/S Bent [Twisted 5640
I [Front Door Lower Weatherstrip N/ S Torm 2290
B |Front Door Lower Weatherstrip Clip N/S  [Neressany 960
172.60
Less Discount : U L% 17,26
Parts Total ; - 155.34
— ==
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
| |Front Door Company Details Label N/ [Neorssary 40 00
) Bpecial Nett Total : - 40,00
Parts Total ; - 501.24
===

fus e Sbrarang

(G5 BNIB 621 CauReg. JO0BTREBCD



FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

Our Reference M&Eﬁ:‘ﬁlﬂyﬂﬂ-ﬂh Page No, 4
Your Reference - MT/0941321-002
Vehicle Nuiyber : GBC 14588
REPAIRER'S OUR
8 DESCRIPTION
g . ESTIMATE (S§) |ASSESSMENT (S$)
— e ———
! |To rewire front portion und refocus headiumg hegm 30,00
2 |To remove, cur ot dugiage partion, fuck out, sirnighten, paniel beating, 400,00
welding, align and renew replueed paris
¥ Mo putty and respray painzing on alfected arens 400,00
Labour Total ; 830,00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR) : 1,331.24

| -

$1,050.00

Frankie Pang Axel Lee
AMSAE[AUST), AMIRTE AMSBOE, Automobile Appraiser
MASPACI, MSAAA

Licensed Appraiser




Allied

Auto Appraisal
QOur Rel : 17/0040/TP Date: 17 April 2017
Your Ref : Not Advised
M/s Fine Air Engineering Ple Lid
Clo 1100 Serangoon Road
Singapore 328195
ACCIDENT DAMAGED VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT (WITHOUT PREJUDICE)
Detailed accounts of our inspection are as follows:
(1) REFERENCE '
Neme of Claimanl = Ms Fine Alr Engineering Pte Lid  Date of Request 17 Aptil 2007
Policy Number . 5081319221 Referrad By . Insured
Claim Number : Not Advised Date of Inspaction 17 Apnl 2017
Accident Date 12 April 2017 Date of Re-inspection : 19 May 2017
Repairer : MCS Auto Sum Insurea :  Nol Applicable
1100 Serangoon Road Excess Amount : Nol Applicable
Singapore 328195 3" Party Vehicle . FBJBSS4P
37 Party Insurer NTUC Income Insurance
Co-operative Limlled
(2) PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE
Registration Number : GBC 1458 S Mieage : 180,075 km
Make & Model ¢ Missan Cabstar 3.0 (M) Chassis Number o JNISC2F 2420850004
Date of Registration  © 24 June 2011 Engine Number 1 ZD30283737TK
Colour . Silver Engine Capatity 2,953 ce
(3) PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION (STATIC TEST ONLY)
Slearing . Inorder Paint Work . Good
Fool-brake ¢ Inorder Modification . Nil
Hand-brake . Inorder General Condition . Good
(4) TYRE CONDITION
Remalning Thread Depth (%) Make Slze
Frant nght tyre a90% Bridgestone 185R15C BPR
Front lef tyre 80% Bridgestone 195R15C BPR
Rear right tyre 90% Yokohama 155R13 8PR
Rear leh tyre 0% Yokohama 155R13 BPR

Allied Autn Appraisal

B Emuil alliedautof ymail .com
Cumpany Kepgintration ko SIIZTTESH

443 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 10 88 |. 1225 & Singapore 560443




Ot el 17/00OTP
Vehicie No: GBL 1458 S

Allied

Auto Appeatsal

(5) POINT OF IMPACT

Mainly on the near-side front door portion.

(6) GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

The impact of the collision has damaged/affected the left front door, left front side body panel,
left front corner panel and etc.
Please refer to the Annex for a detailed account of the damages and photographs taken

(7) RECOMMENDATION

We have inspected thorcughly the aclual damages found on the vehicle before we conclude
as lo whether the parts needed replacement or repairs. The estimaled cost of repair
submitted by the repairer is $5,681.30. We have adjusted the cost lo $3.808.72 and
recommend that the repairs o be taken on a lump sum basis of $3,050.00. In our opinion, the
damapged parts are consistent with that caused by the accident.

(8) REMARKS

We have not authorised the repairs However, for information, under normal circumslances,
the period of repair should not exceed 4 working days.

This inspection was conducted on a “Without Prejudice™ basis

We are pleased to advise that the inspection work was carried out accordingly. and hereby
submit our Appraisal Report and pholegraphs

Allled Auto Appraisal

H. C. Ng
Meater Vehicle Appralser




Our Hell 17MMOITP
. Vehigle Nou GBC 1458 5

ANNEX

=i DETAILS (GBC 1458:5]
Re

commended Parts

1 1 Front Comer Panel - Nis Badly Dented 437.00 437.00
1 Front Side Body Panel - Nis Dented - To Repair 1.845.50 000
3 1 Front Door Assembly - N/s Dented/Buckled  1,686.40 169640 7 |/ “r
3,9878.90 2.133.40
Less 30% _ 1,193.67 840.02 S
Sub-Tolal 2.785.23 1.483.38 5
Nett tems
& 1 Front Slit Caver - Nis Holder Broken 23.30 2330
5 1 Front Corner Panel Protector - Nis Necessary 4.00 400 -
& 1 Fronl Door Upper Hinge - Nis Bent/Twisted 56.40 56 40
7 1 Front Door Link Stopper - Nis Serviceable 3970 000 '
8 1 Front Door Lower Hinge - Nis Bent/Twisled 56.40 56.40 -
9 1 Front Door Lower Weather-strip - N/s Torn 22.90 22.90
10 8  Front Door Lower Weather-strip Clip Mecessary 9,60 9.60
- Nis @3%1 20 each
212.30 172.60
Less 10% 21.23 1726
Sub-Total 191.07 156534 7
Special Nell ltem
11 1 Front Doar Inner Sealant - Nfs Necassary B0.00 60.00 4, A/
12 1 Front Door Company Details Label - Necessary 45 00 4000 _-~
Nis
Total Parts (S§) 3.101.30 1,748.72

Recommenced Labour

L = Tg- 4=

- 1 : L o :'Z_-. I..--1.' L _:_:I_|_."-_1I_ ..-_-p;d _.;I..
To panel beat and repalr left front side body panel incly
replacament of the left front door damaged parts

ding 1. p.00 V7"

2  To transfer left front door locking mechanism and other 120.00 /8000 s/
components to new door panel include checking components
for function. - .

3 To check front lightings and electrical wiring systems include 80 00 5000  ©
focusing both headlights and adjus! if necessary .

4 To putty and re-spray painting on left front slit cover, left fron! 900 .00 B40:00
corner panel, laft front side body panel and left tront door

5 Rust-pracfing on the left fron! accident affected portions 80.00 [ 4000 s

Total Labour (S§)  2.580.00 _ 2,060.00

Total Repair Cost (S$) 5,681.30 3,808.72

$$3,050.00 |

| Adjusted Repair Cost (Lump sum basis)




MEI31 FOAREYE | ETA INSPECTION OTE LTD - Boon Ly
ENTRY DATE & TiME: 120420197 1.4

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repaort comectly the detais of the reodent 1o spsed up Ihe daims procssa,

2 This Form must be complated by the Policyholdar andior the Authorisad Diiver.

3, Infonmation provided must be aa truthiul and sccurats as posdibls Any wilfud minrepresamaticn o wiholding of matennl facs rrury aliow INSLIARGA COmpAanias o
repudiate policy ability -

4. The izzus and sccentance of this Foem by InfurAance companies s not An admeslon of pollcy lability on the pert of ihe meuranos companes

4. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Inventigation

€. This report will bo forwsrded by tha Inswrers of e insurers of the GIA Recards hanagamen! Cantre astablished by (he General Inmeance Axsocialion of
Singapore{GiA] far archiving and Ifiat copies of this report will for = fes be made avsistls upor apolicaban by wisresied parties

7. By the lodgarment of this repcrt 10 the: Insurers, you hersby consant 1o the archiving of this repart #l B centre and to capies of the mepart being made avaiabile
nforeaasid,

Date Of Raport 13/04/201T7 14:34

Date Of Accident 12/04/2017 10:00

Exacl Location Of Accidant PIONEER CRESCENT JUST BEFORE & OUTSIDE - NO. 10
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbar FBJB554P
'nsured/Palicyholder

ama Of Ragistarad Cwnar STIPP WERNER

Passport No/FIN GI1B4524L

Email Address WERNER.STIPPEGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-82728524
Alternative Phona No OFFICE-64224009

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer KTM

Model 200 RC

Exact Purposa for which vahicle was being used at
time of accidant PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy NO
far rapair to your vehicla?

if Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Insurance Company
ame of Insurance Company NTLC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Policy NO
Palicy Numbar 5077204262
Cover Nota Number
Driver

Name of Driver
Passport No/FIN
Date Of Birth
Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gander

Mabile Numbar
Fax Number
Contact Numbar
EMail Address

STIPP WERNER
G3184524L

28/10/1876

INDOOR

12/07/2016

0 YEAR AND 8 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-92728524

OFFICE-84224008
WERNER.STIPPEGMAIL.COM
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Addross

Postcode

Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company
if Mo, Raiationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehiclke Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other matarial or proparty damaged?

| hava baan approachad by unknown parsonis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reportad 1o the police?

It Yes, Please state which Palica Station

Wes notice of intanded Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Clreumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos avaiiable for attachmeant?
Was thera any videa capiured by Car Cameara?
Was thera any audio recarded?

NO ;31 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVE 6 #02-03
858783

NO

OWNER

UNKNOWN - TP VEHICLE LEFT FRONT DOOR SUDDENLY OPEN
AFTER RAIN
WET

ND

YES
YES

NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number
Vahicla Make/Modal/Calour
Delails Of Propartias

Nama of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Numbar

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Nature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passanger (Including Drivar)
Detalls of Witness

Namea

Phone Numbar

Email Address

GBC14585

LORRY

LEFT FRONT DOOR
TAN KIAM HOCK
S2673281F
08391945

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName

Approxmata Age

STIPP WERNER
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Injuries Sustain

Injured parsan in which vahicla?

Ware seat balts wom?

Was injured conveyad lo hospital by ambulance?

Address
Postcode

REFER REFORT
FBJ8554P

NO

NO

NO :31 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVE 6
#02-03

659763
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Sketch Plan
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Sketch Plan #2

Dascribe Circumstances of the Accident
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Accidant Photo
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Accident Photo
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
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Accident Pholo
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Accident Photo

\UA JaasRRL LHLLRLLL LA




Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE A0

Police Station Of Origin: T3
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20170728/7002
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No .
28/07/2017 10:4 T/20170509/7671

Name of Informant: Address

STIPP WERNER APT BLK 8 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #16-01 SUNTEC

TOWER THREE SINGAPORE 038988

ID Type/ID No.: Contact No.:

FIN NO / G3184524L Home/Offica: Mobile: 92728524
Nationality Email:

SWISS wermner . stipp@gmail.com

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 40 281011978 Rider

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Caucasian English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

AUDIT MANAGER Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry: 11/07/2021

Injury

ypa of Lur.:atiu
Accident Attended by Palice : Straight Road
2/04/2017 10:00
Location
PIONEER CRESCENT
Before gate entrance of my work, Kuehne-Nagel
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Cloudy Wet 50 Km/h
Traffic Flow. Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Not Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyane conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Parked Vehicle ambulance:
No

=

y Pedestrian | y : ‘ '
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police Division HQ
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tr20170728/7002

[DNo.

20f3
Report No. T/20170728/7002

STIPP WERNER | G3184524L
Related Vehicle | FBJB554P (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 82728524
Hospital/Clinic | INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL CLINIC Class of Class: 2B,3
Driving Date of Expiry:
Licence & | 11/07/2021
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 12/04/2017 Date Discharge | 12/04/2017

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03

Degree of Injury | Serious

Brief Details
| was riding going straight, ahead was a vehicle "B"

witch was stopped waiting to tum into No10 Pioneer

Crescent, Kuehne-Nagel. As there was another truck also waiting to tum in. | also wanted to tumn into 10

Pioneer, so | started passing on the left side of vehicle "B". | was movi

ng at a slow speed suddenly the

vehicle 'B" left front door opened. | braked immediately but could not avoid colliding into the vehicle door.

My bike landed on the left side of the pavement and fell down.
door also had damages. | had injuries on my right upper leg,
The passenger that opened the door told me he was sorry a

My bike had damages and the vehicle 'B'
and on my right hand nalil, and left ankle.
nd that he did not look In his mirror before

opening his door. | have taken pictures on the scene. The police and ambulance were at the scene.



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide skatch plan

TRO170728/7002

3al3
Repart No. T/20170728/7002

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Not applicable

Signature Of Informant:

The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required.

Signature Of Interpreter;
Not applicable

Date/Time:
28/07/2017 10:49

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/TPIB /

MOHAMMAD ABDILLAH BIN PALIL
Contact No.: 65476246

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP1B8



SINGAPORE Tric Polce

POLICE FORCE FdaresegoodB

Tl 65 8547 D000
Fix +85 6547 A280
WWW colics. gov ag

Qur Ref : TP/IPI34813/2017

Date : 31 October, 2017

Stipp Werner

Blk 8 Temasek Boulevard

#16-01

Singapore 038988

Dear SirfMadam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBJ85654P/ GBC1458S ON 12/04/2017 AT 1000 HRS, ALONG PIONEER
CRESCENT

| refer to the above accident.

2 Please be informed that we have completed our investigations which shows that the
passenger and driver of GBC1458S has committed an offence of Opening door and causing danger
to other person under Rule 115(1)(a) Road Traffic (motor vehicle, construction & use) Rules and
Permitting door to be opened which caused danger to other person under Rule 115(1)(a) Road Traffic
(Motor Vehicles, Construction & Use) Rules. Action has been Initiated against the passenger and
driver respectively for the said offence

3 If you have any queries, please contact the Investigation Officer, Juremah at telephone
number 65476190,

Yours faithfully
/./-'_

L

Zainl Mohamed Em

For Head Investigation
Traffic Police
Singapore Police Force

-r".-

A FORCE FOR THE NATION NP 810



M T TDABTT | BTA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
EHTRY DATE & TRE. 13040017 0034

}p0 4524

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plasme report comectly T detalls of the scoident 1o spesd up e cisims process.

1mmmnmqnmmmhwm.

1. information
repudiists pobcy ability,

provided must e se Uil and sccurale ss possible. Ay wilful mismpresentalion o witholding of matsrial faces may allow inaurance companies o

4. The ksue and soceptance of this Form by insurencs companiss i not an admission of policy sbilly on Be part of the msurmnon oompenees

5. Arry Tndes s relwrred i the Pollcs for

6. This repon will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of e GIA Records Management Centre established by the General iInsurance Association of
Singapons(GIA] for srchiving and thel copiss of this repon will for s lss be msde svalinbls upon mwhﬁ:-dﬂ
r.hhmdmmuh“mmu—uhhmdﬂ mport 5l the centre and 10 coples of e rapon being msds svallabls

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

DETAILS OF

1370472017 08:24
1270472017 09:45

10 PIONEER CRESCENT
SINGAPORE

OWN VEHICLE

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
tima of accident

Are you ciaiming under your own insurance
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please siate action o be taken
Vehicle Calegory

- = -

yRE Copey s
Neme of iInsurence Company
Type Of Coverage

Fieet Policy

Policy Numbar
Cover Nots Number
Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupstion

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

poticy

GBC14588

FINE AlR ENGINEERING FTE LTD
189804517D
KARLTONPHUAZGMAIL COM

OFFICE-84530028

NISSAN
CABSTAR

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

g —— -

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NOD

S081318221

TAN KIAM HOCK
S2673281F

25/12/1065

OUTDOOR

04/11/1889

27 YEARS AND § MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98391945

KARLTONPHUAGGMAIL.COM
Page 1ol 18



BLK 433 TAMPINES STREET 43 5
Address #11-57

Posicode 520433
Was driver an employes of the Insursd's Company YES

I No, Relationship of the Driver with the insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle -
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

‘General intormation of the Accident

Type Of Accidam UNKNOWN - REFER STATEMENT & SKETCH PLAN
Waealher Conditions CLEAR
Wumymmmmmmum NO

Was any body injured In the Accident? YES

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

Ihuhunlppmﬂudhymknommu
solicting/offering accident daims assistance, NO

HWHWWWDM& 3
[Dotalle of Palice Action ~
anmwmmm‘r NO
It Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
H‘rummwtm‘?

“EFE‘!‘ET_“E","'E.. S
| Attachment(s)

m-u;dmlmmhrmm YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any sudio recordad? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHI
Vehicle Registration Number FBJBSSP
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour

Detalls Of Properties

MName of Driver WERNER STIPP
NRIC/Passport Number G3184524L
Contact Number 82728524
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. mm;nmm Dirfwer)

e e — i —

dh

—

MName

LE PROPERTY 1

Phone MNumber
Email Addrasa

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSOM 1
Name WERNER STIPP

Page 2ol 18



Approximate Age 6
Injuries Sustain

Injurad parson in which vehicle? FEJE554P

Were seat belts wom?

Was injured conveyed o hospital by ambulance?

Address

Postcode
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THE OFT G
MC/MC 1885572017
Between
FINE AIR ENGINEERING PTE LTD
(UEN NO. 199904517D)
... Plaintiff
AND

STIPP WERNER
(FIN NO.G3184524L)

I, TAN KIAM HOCK ( NRIC NO. 82673281F) care of Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park |
Bik 4024, #01-311 Singapore, Supervisor, do solemnly affirm and say as follows :-

1. Ilmunpln}adbylhnﬁlhrﬁﬂ'uﬂldrw.lmﬁmadﬂmlmﬂh&ﬁwnf
nmh-laryNoGBCHiES,ﬂrhmdqmsdmhemtnu:vdtbinmypﬁm
knowledge.

2. On 12* April 2017, at about 9.45 am, | was driving my motor lorry along Pioneer
Crescent. TTwmﬁruMufﬂmm:dmmhd%dmhkpﬂw:igmgﬁm.
Mymllumumrhnfmmmpnmgm The traffic volume was moderate. The road
mﬁmwuuhitm?hihﬂjtymclw.lsmppudmylmmdmmndmmrlcﬂ
signal behind two lorries waiting for security clearance to enter to & worksite building ic
a warchouse. Mf&unsmupnnmpduidndmﬂis!nﬁmmuhuinttnwmﬂym
1 did not keep close to the kerb as | intended to turn left soon.

k I looked i my rear view mirror and saw that it was clear. At the same time, my front seat
passenger also checked bylwkinguthnlu&wingmirrwmdblinﬂm:befm-ulighﬁug
from the lorry, My front seat passenger then opened the door for & few seconds and
getting ready to alight whmmddmlyamnmn:hﬂnmﬁiﬂ?riﬁmbyﬂm
Defmdmimckdh\mlh:dgeufth:&mtpumwdum I saw that the Defendant’s
skidded before falling onto the left side of the road. The Defendant also fell down.

el Idightudﬁumth:mﬂnrlmy.[ukadthcﬂtfmdlmwhuiﬁh:mﬂﬁﬂluwm
his pants were torn and some bleeding. The traffic police came.



5. The Defendant did not say anything to me.
6. Traffic police came and took down our particulars and my front passenger’s work permit.

7 My front seat passenger had since returned to Bangladesh last year after his work permit
had expired.

8. I'wish to state that my front seat passenger did check before alighting. Furthermore, I did
not expect a motorcycle to ride on the left and overtake on the left.  Furthermore, it was
obvious that my motor lorry was positioned behind two lorries to make a left turn. If the
Defendant had intended to make a left turn and go through security clearance to enter into
the warehouse, he should have queved behind my lorry instead of trying to overtake on
the lefi.

. T annex a copy of my accident report, scene photographs, photographs of my motor lorry
marked *A" .

10, | believe that the accident was caused by the negligent driving of the Defendant and 1
asked for judgment in respect of my claim.

AFFIRMED by the abovenamed

TAN KIAM HOCK

Through the interpretation in Mandarin language
By Julie Tok <

on this (|, day of Lcdnly, . 2018

)
) /
)
)

BEFO

A COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS



This is the exhibit marked “A" referred to in the affidavit of

TAN KIAM HOCK affirm before me this

9% day of October 2018,




IN THE STATE COURTS OF THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
MC/MC 1B855/2017

Between

FINE AIR ENGINEERING PTELTD
(Singapore UEN No. 199904517D)

... Plaintiff
And
STIP? WERNER
(FIN No. G 31845241
... Defendant

AFFIDAVIT OF EVIDENCE-IN-CHIEF OF STIPP WERNER

I, STIPP WERNER (FIN No. G 3184524L) of 35 Bukit Batok East Avenue 6,
Park Natura, #04-14, Singapore 659765, do solemnly and sincerely swear and state

as follows:-

L I am the abovenamed Defendant.

2 The matters deposed to herein are within my personal knowledge or
knowledge acquired from the documents relating to this matter. Insofar
as the matters deposed to herein are not within my personal knowledge,

they are true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

3, The Plaintiff's claim for damages against me arises out of an accident on

or about 12 April 2017 at around 10.00 am along Pioneer Crescent at the



driveway outside the Kuehne-Nagel compound ("the said compound").
The accident involved the motorcycle no. FB] 8554P ridden by myself
("my motorcycle”) and the motor truck no. GBC 14585 owned by the
Plaintiff ("the Plaintiff's truck") and driven by one TAN KIAM HOCK
(NRIC No. S 2673281F) ("the Plaintiff's driver"). At the material time,
there was also an unknown passenger was traveling in the front

passenger seat ("the Plaintiff's passenger”).

At the matenal time, [ was riding along the left side of the left lane of
Pioneer Crescent towards the said compound. | then noticed that the
Plaintiff's truck was stopped ahead behind an unknown stationary truck
along Pioneer Crescent and was waiting to tum left into the said
compound ahead. The Plaintiff's stationary truck was stopped at least two

(2) metres away from the left side road kerb.

As [ had likewise intended to turn left into the Kuehne-Nagel compound,
| decided to pass on the left side of the Plaintiff's stationary truck to
overtake both stationary vehicles ahead of me in order to make the said

left turn ahead.

At the material time, there was more than sufficient leeway between the
Plaintiff's stationary truck and the left kerb of at least two (2) metres, At

this point in time, both doors of the Plaintiff's truck was shut, and the



10.

hazard lights and signal lights on the Flaintiff's truck were also not

switched on.

| thereafter turned to check that there were no oncoming vehicles, and
after ascertaining that my path of travel was clear, | proceeded to ride
forward slowly (i.c. at a speed not exceeding 20 km/h) with a view to

overtaking the Plaintiff's stationary truck from its left.

Just as | was slowly riding past the front left passenger door of the
Plaintiff's truck, the said front left passenger door suddenly opened
directly in front of me. | immediately engaged my emergency brakes in
an attempt to avoid colliding into the front left passenger door of the
Plaintiff's truck, but was unable to bring my motorcycle to a safe stop in

bme.

As a result, the front handlebars of my motorcycle collided into the front
left passenger door of the Plaintiff's truck. | then fell off my motorcycle

and onto the grass patch to my adjacent left.

After the collision, | got off my motorcycle and noticed that | had suffered
some abrasions to my right upper leg, right hand and left ankle. The
Plaintiff's passenger then approached me to render assistance, and therein

apologised for having caused the accident. He then informed me that he



11.

12,

14.

did not check his wing mirror for oncoming vehicles before opening his

door, and therefore had failed to see my motorcycle riding past as he

opened the front left passenger door.

Upon inspecting both vehicles, | noticed that the front left passenger door
of the Plaintiff's truck had suffered some dents. I had also noticed that
there was some damage sustained to the front handlebars and mudguard

of my motorcycle.

I then proceeded to take accident scene photographs which [ had enclosed
to my Singapore Accident Statement dated 13 April 2017, and which is

now reproduced herein in the exhibit marked "SW-1".

The Traffic Police and ambulance subsequently arrived at the scene,
However, I was not conveyed to the hospital via ambulance, and all

parties involved left the accident scene soon after.

The day after the accident, I filed my Singapore Accident Statement dated
13 April 2017 to provide details of the accident. On 28 July 2017, 1 also

filed my Traffic Police report to provide further details of the accident.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Exhibited hereto collectively and marked "SW-1" are copies of my
Singapore Accident Statement dated 13 April 2017 and my Traffic Police

report dated 28 July 2017 for this Honourable Court's reference.

I had also been informed by my solicitors that the investigations by the
Traffic Police revealed that the Plaintiff's passenger had committed an
offence of Opening Door and Causing Danger to Other Person under Rule

115(1) Road Traffic (Motor Vehicle, Construction & Use) Rules.

Further to the same, I had also been informed that the Plaintiff's driver
had committed an offence of Permitting Door to be Opened which Caused
Danger to Other Person under Rule 115(1) Road Traffic (Motor Vehicles,

Construction & Use) Rules,

Action had accordingly been initiated against both the Plaintiff's driver
and passenger, Exhibited hereto and marked "SW-2" is a copy of the letter
from the Traffic Police to me dated 31 October 2017 informing me of the

Traffic Police action taken against the Plaintiff's driver and passenger.

I have been informed by my solicitors that the Plaintiff's driver claimed
that the left passenger door of his truck was already prior to the collision
with my vehicle, as the Plaintiff's passenger was about to alight from his

said vehicle. Further to the same, the Plaintiff's driver then claimed that it



2.

was my speeding motorcycle which had ridden straight into the front left
passenger door of the Plaintiff's truck which was already opened at the

time. [ verily deny this version of events.

I'wish to reiterate that at all material times prior to the collision, | had not
seen the front left passenger door of the Plaintiff's truck open. It was the
Flaintiff's passenger who had failed to heed the presence of my oncoming

motorcycle, and thereby opened the front left passenger door abruptly.

Further to the same, the hazard lights and / or signal lights on the
Plaintiff's truck were not switched on. In this regard, there was no way
for me to reasonably anticipate that the Plaintiff's passenger would have

suddenly opened his front left passenger door into the path of my

oncoming motorcycle.

| also wish to highlight that the Plaintiff's truck was stopped more than
two (2) metres away from the left road kerb, which was nowhere close to
an appropriate distance from the kerb for which it would have been safe
to alight a passenger. This is clearly seen in the accident scene
photographs enclosed to my Singapore Accident Statement dated 13

April 2017, exhibited hereto as "SW-1".



" 2 Moreover, the Plaintiff's truck was stopped along a double yellow "zig-
zag" line, which prohibits the stopping of any vehicles on this side of the
road at all material times. In the circumstances, it was clearly unsafe and

/ or unlawful to have alighted his passenger at the material time.

Sworn / affifficd by the abovenamed )

STIPP WERNER )
Nowaspe/ 2
This | ¥ day of Getebuc 2018 )
At Singapore )
Before Me,

A Commissioner for Oaths

CROR/as4)

1 Oct 3018 = 20 Sen 2019,




THIS IS THE EXHIBIT MARKED
S5W-1
REFERRED TO IN THE AFFIDAVIT OF
STIPF WERNER

MNoyerlos ~
SWORN / AFFIRMED THIS | b4 DAY OF GEFOBER 2018

BEFORE ME,

A COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS




THIS IS THE EXHIBIT MARKED
Sw-2
REFERRED TO IN THE AFFIDAVIT OF
STIPP WERNER

MNlovanh g s
SWORN / AEBMED THIS | (v DAY OF OGFOBER 2018

BEFORE ME,

A COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607188R GST Reg. No. 19-DB07T188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CATHERINE LIM LLC Raf CS/LAW19008267/Gvd3a2
403.01 CENTRAL SOUARESINGAPORE osorgs Dt 21052018 M"M"ﬂmﬂmm
Code: LO7E
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. FBJ 8554P Veh. Inspected GBC 14585
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. PYKAYHTOKWOO007 2135 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  CATHERINE LIM Assign Date 26/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN CABSTAR c.c 2953
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 201
Chassis No. JN1SC2F24Z0850004 Colour SILVER
Odometer 247148 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
5! Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185R13 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 165 R13 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS. |
5. General Information s o8
Accident Date  12/0472017 Ilmp-nr.:tlon Date T 16/05/2018
Survey held at BLK 4024 ANG MO KIO IND PK 1 #01-311
Repairer WAH YU AUTOMOTIVE BODY WORK
5a. o RemMEreEEC & 1 | N
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHCUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR IHSTHUCTEJNE. 'lul’E HAVE NGEUHDRISED REPAIRS.
5b. _Estimate DaysofRepairt el

—

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 145858

Qty

Description of Parts 3

oo

B =t =8 = = = -

BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS
FRONT CORNER PANEL - N/S
FRONT SIDE BODY PANEL - NiS

FRONT DOOR ASSEMBLY - N/S

LESS 30% DISCOUNT

NETT ITEMS

FRONT SLIT COVER - N/S (N)

FRONT CORNER PANEL PROTECTOR - N/S (N)
FRONT DOOR UPPER HINGE - N/S (N)

FRONT DOOR LINK STOPPER - N/S (N

FRONT DOOR LOWER HINGE - N/S (N)

FRONT DOOR LOWER WEATHER-STRIF - N/S (N)

FRONT DOOR LOWER WEATHER-STRIP CLIP - N/S
@%1.20 (N)

LESS 10% DISCOUNT

|SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

FRONT DOOR INNER SEALANT - NI§ (SN)
FRONT DOOR COMPANY DETAILS LABEL - N/S (SN)

LABOUR

TO PANEL BEAT AND REPAIR LEFT FRONT SIDE BODY
PANEL INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF THE LEFT FRONT
DOOR DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT SIDE BODY PANEL - N/S AND FRONT DOOR
ASSEMBLY - N/S

TO TRANSFER LEFT FRONT DOOR LOCKING
MECHANISM AND OTHER COMPONENTS TO NEW DOOR
PANEL INCLUDE CHECKING COMPONENTS FOR
FUNCTION

REPLACED

REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR

REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR

REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
NOT NECESSARY
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED

NOT NECESSARY
REPLACED

NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No, CS/LAW1 8008267 /Gvd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 188607T188R GST Reg, No. 18-060T1068-R

Page No. 1 of 2
P
M ‘3.“ = bt
” L.Zﬂx_.tﬁ Juﬂi I-_IT..«II
43700 437.00
1,845 50
1,696 40
-1, 19367 -131.10
2,785.23 305 90
233D 2330
400 4.00
5540 56 40
3970
56 40 56 40
2280 22.90
960 860
-21.23 -17.28
181.07 155.34
80.00
4500 40.00
125.00 40.00
1,400.00 400,00
120.00
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s BE 51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
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O CHECK FRONT LIGHTINGS AND ELECTRICAL WIRING |
SYSTEMS INCLUDE FOCUSING BOTH HEADLIGHTS AND
ADJUST IF NECESSARY

TO PUTTY AND RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON LEFT FRONT 800.00 400.00
SLIT COVER, LEFT FRONT CORNER PANEL, LEFT
FRONT SIDE BODY PANEL AND LEFT FRONT DOOR.

RUST-PRODFING ON THE LEFT FRONT ACCIDENT NOT NECESSARY B0.00 -
AFFECTED PORTIONS

2,580.00 830.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,681.30 1331.24

XING GUO QIANG K.M.LAU CPT[RET)
MMATAI AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIAD PARTIES . This Report i ssde soisly for the use snd bensfit of the Clisnt namsd on the front page of this Report.




